Docket No. 50-116

Iowa State University ‘
ATTN: Dr. R, A, Hendrickson
Reactor Manager
Nuclear Engineering rtment
Research Nuclear Reactor

261 Sweeney Hall
Ames, lowa 50011

Dear Dr. Hendrickson:

This 1s to acknowledge your letter dated June 11, 1984, notifying us
that Dr. Donald M. Roberts has satisfactorily completed the required
operator evaluation and is now qualified to resume licensed dutfies
as senior reactor operator at Iowa State University.

We feel that your actions are adequate and are hereby notifying you
that Dr. Roberts may return to licensed dutfies.

-

Sincerely,

R. D. Walker, Chief
Engineering Branch 1

cc: DMB/Document Control De§k (RIDS)
John A. Eure, lowa State
Department of Health
Bernard I. Spinrad, Professor
and Chair
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